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WILLIAM BLUMENTHAL 
~~.General Counsel ~ '1Gl 

Kerry O'Brien (Cal. Bar No. 149264) Il..t'~( 
Linda K. Badger (Cal. Bar No. 122209) J4N' 0 
Matthew D. Gold 

'Y/C/-f. / 22aFederal Trade Commission ftJottflel1!('/i~l:J '09
901 Market Street, Suite 570 Nell' Us . W

'ItIDi. . DIS . W"San Francisco, CA 94103 'S~/cf/1cr ~,,",It\teTelephone: (415) 848-5189 'f:C4l 'Uttr
Fax: (415) 848-5184 IPa'E-filing 191111.4E-mail address: kobrien@ftc.gov 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Federal Trade Commission El\1C 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
 

San Francisco Division
 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,
 

Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE 
AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF 

v. 

MARKET DEVELOPMENT SPECIALISTS, 
INC., a corporation, also d/b/a 
Wintergreen Systems, and 

JOHN LEVY, individually and as an officer of 
Market Development Specialists, Inc., 

Defendants. 

21 

22 
Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC"), through its undersigned attorneys, 

23 
alleges as follows: 

24 
1. Plaintiff FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade 

Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.c. § 53(b), to secure a permanent injunction, rescission of 

26 
contracts, restitution, disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, and other equitable relief against the 

27 
Defendants for engaging in deceptive acts or practices in connection with the advertising of 

28 
mail-in rebates, in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

Complaint Page 1 of 5 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 

53(b), and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), and 1345. 

3. Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b), and (c), and 15 U.S.C. 

§ 53(b). 

INTRADISTRICT ASSIGNMENT 

4. The claims are based on violations that were directed at residents of San 
-

Francisco and elsewhere. 

PLAINTIFF 

5. Plaintiff FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created 

by statute. See 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The FTC enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 

§ 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. The 

FTC, through its attorneys, may initiate federal district court proceedings to enjoin violations of 

the FTC Act and to secure such equitable relief, including rescission of contracts, restitution, and 

disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, as may be appropriate in each case. 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). 

DEFENDANTS 

6. Defendant Market Development Specialists, Inc. ("MDS"), is an Indiana 

corporation with its principal place of business at 2510 Sterling Ave, Elkhart, IN 46516. MDS 

does business as "Wintergreen Systems." MDS has advertised, offered for sale, sold, and 

distributed products to the public, including computer-related hardware and other consumer 

electronics products. MDS has acted as a reseller of many products, including Hanns-G LCD 

monitors and Memorex Portable DVD players. MDS has distributed these products to the public 

through retailers of consumer electronics products, including Office Depot, PC Connection, 

Buy.com, PCMall, and Woot.com. To make its products more attractive to these retailers and 

their customers, MDS has offered numerous mail-in rebates ranging from $20 to $150 in value. 

MDS transacts or has transacted business in this District. 

7. Defendant John Levy is the president of MDS. At all times material to this 

complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, he has formulated, directed, controlled,or 
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participated in the acts and practices of MDS, including the acts and practices set forth in this 

complaint. He transacts or has transacted business in this District. 

8. In April 2006, Defendant MDS entered into an Assurance of Voluntary 

Compliance ("Assurance") with the State of Indiana relating to its rebate practices. Among 

other things, the Assurance required MDS to promptly process all timely requests and to deliver 

rebates within eight weeks of receiving a properly completed rebate request. Defendant Levy 

signed the Assurance as president of MDS. 

COMMERCE 

9. The acts and practices of the Defendants, as alleged herein, have been in or 

affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. § 44. 

DEFENDANTS' BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

10. Since April 2006, Defendants have disseminated or have caused to be 

disseminated rebate forms for mail-in rebates, including but not necessarily limited to the 

attached Exhibits A-B. These rebate forms contain the following statements: 

a.	 Get $100 Back by mail
 
Hanns-G 19" LCD Monitor
 

"It's Fast & Easy" 

• Purchase must be made between 10/9/06 and 12/31106 
• All requests must be postmarked by 01130/07 

Allow at least 10 weeks for processing. 

(Exhibit A, rebate form for a MDS-sponsored rebate program for 
Hanns-G monitors purchased at Buy.com). 

b.	 Get $90 Back by mail
 
Hanns-G 19" LCD Monitor
 

"It's Fast & Easy" 

• Purchase must be made between 11/02/06 and 12/31106 
• All requests must be postmarked by 01130/07 

Allow at least 10 weeks for processing. 

(Exhibit B, rebate form for a MDS-sponsored rebate program for 
Hanns-G monitors purchased at Office Depot). 

11.	 In numerous instances, defendants did not mail rebate checks to consumers who 
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purchased the advertised products or did not mail them to consumers within the time promised. 

In fact, defendants failed to mail rebate checks to the vast majority of consumers who submitted 

valid requests for rebates. As a result, thousands of consumers never received a rebate check 

from defendants. Moreover, those minority of consumers who actually received a rebate check 

from defendants experienced substantial delays, including delays of ten weeks or longer. 

VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 5 OF THE FTC ACT 

12. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits "unfair or deceptive acts 

or practices in or affecting commerce." 

COUNT I 

13. Through the means described in Paragraph 10, Defendants have represented, 

expressly or by implication, that rebate checks will be mailed to purchasers of the advertised 

product within approximately ten weeks after receipt of their valid requests. 

14. The representation set forth in Paragraph 13 is false. Therefore, the making of the 

representation set forth in Paragraph 13 above constitutes a deceptive practice, in or affecting 

commerce, in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

CONSUMER INJURY 

15. Consumers throughout the United States have suffered substantial monetary loss 

as a result of Defendants' unlawful acts or practices. In ~ddition, Defendants have been unjustly 

enriched as a result of their unlawful practices. Absent relief by this Court, Defendants are 

likely to continue to injure consumers, reap unjust enrichment, and harm the public interest. 

THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

16. Section l3(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant 

injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt and redress violations 

of the FTC Act. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award other 

ancillary relief, including, but not limited to, rescission of contracts, restitution, and the 

disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, to prevent and remedy injury caused by Defendants' law 

violations. 
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff FTC, pursuant to Section l3(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 

53(b), and the Court's own equitable powers, requests that the Court: 

1. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act by 

Defendants. 

2. Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to consumers 

resulting from Defendants' violations of the FTC Act, including, but not limited to, rescission or 

reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of 

ill-gotten monies; and 

3. Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and 

additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper. 

Respectfully submitted, 

WILLIAM BLUMENTHAL 
General Counsel 

JEFFREY A. KLURFELD 
Regional Director 

Dated: 
--1--'--#-----­ KERR(d:~
 

LINDA K. BADGER 
MATTHEW D. GOLD 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Federal Trade Commission 
901 Market Street, Suite 570 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
(415) 848-5100 (phone) 
(415) 848-5184 (facsimile) 
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Exhibit A
 



...
 

•	 Purchase a Hanns·G 19" LCD Monitor. 
(Model #HC194D or #HC194DPj at Buy.com only 

• Purchase must be made between 10/9/06 and 
12/31106. 

• All requests must be postmarked by 01/30/07 
• Send the original UPC bar code and original serial 

number sticker from the box. and a copy of the Proof 
of Purchase. 
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Hanns-G 19" LCD Monitors (Model 'HC194D or HC194DP) $100 Rebate Dept.# 06-Sn91 

Name: 

City: SIilIc: CD 'ZIP: [=r::::JITI 
Te~p_: OTI - UTI -DTIJ 

we Wlil norlfY you Dy ematl Of inS status of your rebate submission. 

I I I I I I I I I I I I 

F,lI"Olil: I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
'01 •• , 

Mall requested Items to: 
19" ~CD Monllor $100 Rebat• 

• 06-57291 
P.O. Box 540009 

EI Pe.o, TX 89554-0009 

HebiUlJ fijJl.llll1l1lo ~Iw\fllo-G 1" LeI:' ~;lJIo'1' (1,)11':1"'" IICI9<;O or f'!Cl:lID"l .:JJrdl~ alit lilt BlI., l:on1. 5aIe I'T'U~ tu. n,a1~ l.lflh"'~f1 10/llll'tJ6...," 1"..r::tlA)fi enc.1 ""..., bit prAltnrvNtd by 
01I80I07, SUbmll.Ih,c rQ"'lple~ (;CliPOr', or~llfl;"h< fJI"lly d "'0 UPC; ,.,.,'Ibo;.... OI'Iqlnal ~l:W'1<!1 numbor SIckPI' from lho!;)Ok. and a copy 01 tt"P. F'lic$M'>q 101 01 IrMlir.e lor Q"olil''ting proowte. Copies 
"" lh.. UP(; 'lrn1tJo1 ~ MI";M "llfll_ :'b;"Q~ /1':)1'" lllill tiO\ wijl"lCIl tit': 1It".(.erMDIl. Or,,.. cn::I·uur t:'.4fl'liMrtl al" 1t11(lItJle If, til" ruI'll!ll. CllfIt' ~1 Y8~d wllh ~''If oil.,. IIm"'!Il:, CIIII'f!l (ll' \JfUln.... m!i 
Ofow \TAli.! 'lillY '" 'h" U.S .,,1·...111 bP. ~Il! 111 d.,,,,,;l(l~,':;h«lllll~ Icr U S. tun..,.,c.,.. Rer,lIlt" nghla -,liITl.... hIIllra.,,,,,.,..a II.f"d.jf~ Y(lId w!lIm~ prohibrrl!l'll f'JI ~k;U:d by law AJlI;l.. "I IItl!SI 10_o>ks 
lur r.-co:mmno. II lht.W1 'olin." ,VIC 07l!::lllhn5 or~ .lClI "'''''. ,lltl;.iO! ..",U nor I"'"enl. nllbollr chock.~. V" INicI it not cu>r.ud w~hl" 90 tt.i)'G olll\lllJDncn &nd CII"'t1Ol bE f8Q.....d. Nol 
''''Wf.il"';OIhl" 11':11" I"-'ilil. rNlJn ..~Md. ".:'!1If....JI:!,j :'1" ,11j'd"",,J 111'YO"1l t!11IJ1'~ d~lb"" IIl"nJ~. arle (') '1t1Mm fJU' n_IfIlll11""I~ddr.ll'fj!l"'kl'I!Wtv.llcl, frYI~1'l!unl -.tm1ilMllCl'I Col ITldllrPlH leI.llIlM>l, co.1Id 
r"lIl11t ~I iIIo.tM\IJ prOWtCIJIi(~\ ...>d.' Itlll LU~. "" ....l F, ......d SJ"'!lI!f!S i III USt.:, Sf";tw,,,.. l~' & t:1A'2).KIleI'J pht1Irlll::lJI:rlllll oj '!'IlI,lllrllill. ,lIIr"n,U..<1; Qf'lIJ'lItIB...nI1 no! lJe 1I1t1"l'wtd. 

Regisler or check status online at http://www.RebatesHQ.com 
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Exhibit B .
 



Get

$90 
• purchase a Hanns-G 19" LCD Monitor 

(Model #JC 199DPB) at Office Depot only 
• Purchase must be made between 11/02106 and 

12/31/06. 
• All requests must be postmarked by 01130/07 
• Send the original UPC bar code and original serial 

number sticker from the box, and a copy of the Prool 
01 Purchase. 
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Hanns-G 19" LCD Monitor IModelllJC199DPBl $90 Rebate Dept.1I 06-58879 

City: 5.111:: rn ZIP: ITIIJJ 

Name: 

T~ DIJ - [II] - CITIJ 
F..-mai~ 

We wllf nottfy you by email of the sta.tus of your rebate submission. 

lIan requa$lsd Itama to:
 
19" LCD 1I0nltor $90 Rabala
 

#06-58879
 
P.O. Box 540009 

EI Paso, TX 88554-0009 

Rllbet- Ipp_"" 10 lillfllllll.Q 1ff I.e!:l .VIr".'''''''' r,M;.\(btlr: JC199CJ'F!} I'lrchlllW cny IIr Olflf.ll C.pc)/ SeW n'"f11 h" Ifll'loJlII hoIIvr"R1' 1~ .'O::1A'.lG:.IIm ':ltSl"'~ Jt,Y1 mJt:1 IllI! lX!!III"uuW bv 01,TJ/01 
$l..tJTo~ It'llll CQt!'Ipleted 0'J0..~, VI~qY\b ""t :JIlhe l)j~ ~'I"'b~. l)I'.lginalllO!lJ!.1 nll1'ltlOl' ffl(cIw' Iron" t">o!I 00'(, o.nd .. alP)' of the '''-ch" I_at :tnt! invOlce I.., ql.I~.)'J"O prc(lU(;!J. C"l:llea of \too liPC 
8\II'TIbDIl'lI "tr.'lMlllumbf,o ~'ic~"", WCf1' ~,p. bn.. "",m '\(Illw, :lCt.'llf,lIt!<'/. Ofl!'y ~;:-lJ1MI' r.uli:olomol"'l.:ll"t eollQlh/o;J lor IhoJ. 'ltna". Cfla. nil ~"Ilht "l...,h ..,,~ CltlW nJl.WI,..:t. l'lllflfA t.r flIUl71"'ioItt. Oft"" llo.:xJ 

. or'dy In t1w uS "1_0 vrlllt:"l:llirJ 1,.. (:hw:~~:;.I'l'!l.I"~ rr... II S. r.",tIJncy. AllibilltJr! r!Vhr! C811not be Ir:illlrlQ'1'IKI ...nO,.,,,, ,«,lit ""WI. ~l(""\",,jltl!d (JI 1P.II"i'·"'!J b'i law, Alit., I: ..~I 10 ~. " 
pI'OClIIlIIlllnQ. II It._ h"m.. lll"I,1 co"d;I...>n~ :0'" no!. .''1'''' ,.t,.lIto ...,11 toOl be !WIllI. R.bBle chockolchBq"09 Aft!' WIld It not ca.....d \trill .... 3'J dlll"'l oj "~lJnnt:D G1"d r.urvlOll,(l r",,,t:UI'(1. Nat rP.ltporl••ble 
rOl' lnal:.d8ma(lOd. m..,dlflW:lMcJ ~ ,J"'ia,'Ml1ll'l ~·"tvlll nlll~ Ilt DlI!QlI'llfl (In",I'Ill. OneIl J '00'1'" 0fIf I'I/ll''!1I!II'1tlmi1yI'J(1cJtll606JllOUllEh(II(j. r'f1U!.llJ;ll:l'lliLlt,mlMn, 01 rrklnipl., r'Il/t.M6S r.o..lt: 'e:«IM In I~I"I"O:J 
prtICiIlWb'TIJnrl,!.lh.. U S. Ikll r,,,,.•1 Sllllulr.I.!1A l)SC. ~CliI..... '~4' .& 1:sA2) It'U8p f1hQtIA.'Qj'J!ltll cl f"JHllIt"". lulJmllld: 0I'1Qina"'1III"tl MI U. r.ll.ImfKi. 

Regisler or ~
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status online at http://www.RebatesHQ.com 

I 


